
 
 
 

 
 
 

Request for Qualifications No. 2024-079 
Miscellaneous Engineering Services for Water and 

Wastewater System Improvements 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
ISSUE DATE:  May 21, 2024 

 

 

Respondents on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part of the 
above named RFQ document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the RFQ documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Respondent 
in the RFQ document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
Addendum No.1, RFQ 2024-079 Miscellaneous Engineering Services for Water and Wastewater System Improvements 

Question / Answer Section 
 

1. Question:   
Are the five categories requested in the RFQ (Land Surveying, Geotechnical Engineering, Environmental 
Engineering, Construction Materials Testing & Special Inspections, and Property Acquisition) applied 
strictly to Water and Wastewater System Improvements projects for the County?   
 
Answer: 
Yes, the scope of the RFQ is specific to the water/wastewater master plan and CIP, then these services 
would be limited to water/wastewater projects. 
 

2. Question: 
Does the County anticipate to select multiple firms for each of the 5 categories?  
 
Answer: 
No determination has been made on the number of firms to select for each category. 

 
3. Question: 

Per the RFQ page 9, a minimum of five (5) representative projects are requested. If we are submitting on 
multiple services (i.e., Geotechnical, Environmental, CMT/SI) would the County like to review 5 projects 
per category or would five (5) representing a combination of these services be accepted.  
 
Answer: 
Provide 5 projects per category, clearly identifying which category the projects are for.  The same project 
may be used for multiple categories. 

 
4. Question: 

 To confirm, firms are not required to submit on all categories? For example, we could select 3 of the 5 
 categories advertised.  
 

Answer: 
Correct. 
 

5. Question: 
Can we use subs to fulfill all the requirements in an individual category? Or does the county prefer the 
prime firm offer all services noted in the RFQ under an individual category? 
 
Answer: 

 Qualifications should only be for prime consultants. 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 


